

The Lake and Peninsula School District
Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting- Kokhanok

Date: Dec 12, 2023

Time: 4:00 pm

Location: Zoom Internet Conferencing/Kokhanok School

LSAC AGENDA-

1. Call to order time: 4:14
2. Roll call of LSAC Members: Clint, Dena, Megan, Colter, Krystal
3. Introduction of Visitors: Kumi, Rob, Krista, McKenna, Jon, Steve, Marina,
4. Approval of Agenda: Dena motions to approve the agenda, Megan seconds, all in favor
5. Approval of Previous Minutes: Clint motions to approve the previous minutes, Dena seconds, All in Favor
6. Student Reports: None
7. Old Business: a) Correspondence from last meeting: LSAC members received a letter from a Kokhanok community member at the last meeting. LSAC acknowledges that they received the letter and if further action is needed then Kokhanok school administration will be contacted. b) Friday Program/Potluck/Secret Santa- Rob- Trying to get the word out to the community to bring dessert dishes for the potluck, would the student government or any community organizations like to donate food? Secret Santa bin is in the office to receive gifts for Friday's event. Colter: Is the school doing sugar cookie decorating? Dena to contact KVC tomorrow about sugar cookie ingredients. McKenna said middle and high school already started decorating. c) Swearing In New Member, Colter Barnes
8. New Business:
 - A. Night Gym Rules- Night gym rules were passed around as a reminder that even though it is after hours, this is still the school and we abide by school rules. Dena motions to approve the night gym rules, Clint seconds, all members approve.
 - B. Snacks- Using fresh/fruit and vegetable program leftovers for snacks for students and simply not enough. Colter motions to assign Dena to be head of snack committee, Clint seconds and all approve. Dena to research healthy snacks, fundraising ideas and will bring back to the table at the next LSAC meeting in Jan.
 - C. LSAC Training 12/13/23 4:00-5:30 pm- Unknown if recorded but will find out because most LSAC members unable to attend tomorrow.

9. Principals Report: Budget cuts for maintenance dept, but we are getting a visit to fix the plumbing in one unit. Hoping to put a tutor there next year. Clint asked about maintenance employees here in Kokhanok and Rob said that all local employees looked at it but were unable to fix. Karl will be coming with a whole kit and should be taking care of it. Rob says we need that apartment working for the tutor in Jan.

10. Teacher and Aide Reports:

Marina- High Frequency Words K-12 reader.com 300 high frequency words make up about 75% of what we read. She suggests parents put them on flash cards for students to recognize.

Jon- The level 6-7 math are starting a percentage unit, almost bball season, going to be using it to do bball stats analysis. Level 10 geometry proofs and similar shapes. Level 6-7 science ecology Level 10 solar system. Tried the debate team and 4 students showed up today.

McKenna- Middle/High School: English coming along, focusing on writing bigger pieces, narrative/informative. Basketball is coming up really soon and a few kids are behind because of absences so will be trying to catch them up by then. Current events. PET First Aid and CPR last Saturday, continue to do crafts with Tina. Possibly doing an attendance challenge starting the next semester.

Steve- SPED, things are going forward, lots of support. Spent 5 days at the Bristol Bay Leadership Forum, students really liked talking to the Elders. One suggestion is having the Elders come in and have an Elders night in the community. Student who went was very happy about the training. There is a grant out for safer choices and students wants to write a grant to do a drug awareness class in this school. Student who is working on Elders lunch, little bumpy but have done a lot of deliveries. Robotics: There is a board set up in the shop for Robotics.

Krista- We have a new student, class is up to 5. Finishing a math unit, up to 17 in yup'ik in numbers, practicing for the xmas program. Krista keeps a bulletin board near her classroom door with various information for the parents.

11. CTE report- Sent out coiled basket kits, have to reschedule carving class. 4 students (1 from each school district) participated in the Board of Fish meeting in ANC last week.

12. Community Comment: None

13. Informational:

14. Future Agenda Items: Colter has an idea to give community members incentives to attend meetings. Baked goods rides etc. Krystal to contact Marina to post on schools facebook page before meetings. Colter to present in next meeting some ideas to get more community members to attend LSAC meetings.

15. Adjournment Time: Clint motions to close the meeting at 5:11 pm, Krystal seconds